wY% pennsylvania
r’ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

September 17, 2019

RECEIVED

Mr. Stephen Smith

Aria Energy East, LLC

46280 Dylan Drive, Suite 200
Novi, MI 48377

Re:  Acceptance Letter
Aria Energy East, LLC
Plan Approval Application No. 48-00115A.
APS ID# 1001174, AUTH ID#1287467
Lower Saucon Township, Northampton County

Dear Mr. Smith:

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed the above referenced application
for completeness. The completeness review is the first step in a series of reviews conducted by DEP.

The Department has determined that the application package contains sufficient detail to enable DEP
to conduct the technical review and has been accepted for that purpose. This is not a final action by
the Department on this application. The completeness review is the first in a series of reviews
conducted by DEP. The application will now move to the technical review stage of the permit
review process. To follow your application through the review process please visit eFACTS on the
Web at: http://www.ahs2.dep.state.pa.us/eFactsWeb/default.aspx.

I hope you find this information helpful in understanding the permit review process. If you have
additional questions about your application, please contact me at 570-826-2524 and refer to
Application No. 48-00115A.

Sincerely,

pr e

Neal Elko
Air Quality Program
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